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____. Original Message----- 
From: Holland, Robyn P 
Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2008 3:38 PM 
To: Holland, Robyn P 
Subject: 91OOC Scan 

Please open the attached document. 
This document was sent to you using an HP Digital Sender. 

Sent by: HOLLAND, ROBYN 
crobyn.holland@bellsouth.com> 

Number of pages: 3 
Document type: B/W D0cu"mt 
Attachment File Format: Adobe PDF 

To view this document you need to use the Adobe Acrobat Reader. 
For free copy of the Acrobat reader please visit: 

http://www.adobe.com 

For more information on the HP Digital Sender please visit: 

http://www.digitalsender.hp.com 

* * * * *  

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is 
addressed and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any 
review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance 
upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is 
prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the 
material from all computers. GA622 
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at&t Flafd. a.ehUms T: 850577-5550 
150 5. nmm St., Sulk 400 F 850-224-5073 
NhtmcSse, R 32301 m.au.com 

August 7,2008 

Mrs. Ann cde 
Diredor, oivision of Commission Clerlt and Administrative Senrices 
Florida Publii Service c0”Ws ‘ i o n  
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassae, Florida 32309 

Re: Approval of Amendment to the Interconnectian, unbundling, male and colkcation 
A g “ e n t  betwen BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc d/b/a AT&T Fkrida d/b/a AT&T 
Soutkasi and Comcast Phone, LLC, W a  Comcast Digiil Pharnr 

Dear Mrs. Cole: 

Please find endosed for filing and approval, the original and hrvo copies of BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc W a  ATBT FIorida d/b/a AT&T southeast Amendment to 
Interconnection, unbundling, resele and collocation Ag”mt with Comcast Phone, 
LLC, . W a  Cmcast Duital Phone. 

The underlying ag”t was fibd on April 7,2006 in docked 06033STP. 

If you have anyquestiom, pbaw do not hesitab to call Robyn Yant ai (850) 5 m ! W .  

vew truly Yours, 

8696 I AUG-7g 



AMENDMENT TO EXTEND TERM DAW- 
P A G E I d l  . . . -. . 

COMCAST PHONE 
M R S K N  - WWLM 

AMENDMENTTO 
INTERCONNECTION AGREEMENT UNDER SECTIONS 251 AND 2.52 OF THE TELECOYMUWICATKMS ACT 

DF 1- 
BETWEEN 

BEusouTH TELECOWUNICATIONS, NC. 
M a  ATCT FLORIDA, ATCT GEORGIA, 

ATCT KENTUCKY 
AND 

PHDNE, UC.  c(mcAsT WDNE 1. INC. 

The Intermnnec(ion Agreement dated September 25,2M)5 by and between BellSouth Telecommunications, 
Inc. W a  ATBT M a , A T & T  Georgia and ATBT Kentwky CATBV and CMncast Phone, LLC. Comcast Phone 11, 
Inc. ('comcast Phone") ('Agreemenr) elk l ive in the states of Florida, Georgia and Kentucky is hereby amended as 
follow: 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

The P a r k  agree that ATIT-OSTAn shal be defined as the states of Alabama, Florida, Georgia, 
Kenhrcky, Louisiana, Mississippi, Nw(h Carolina, swth Carolina and Tennessee. 

W o n  2.1 of the General Terms and Conditions is amended by adding the folkwing Section: 
2.1 .I Notwithstanding anythii to the contrary in lhi sadion 2.1, the or!ginal expiration date of thk 

Agreement, as mdilied by this Amendment, will be extended fw a period of three (3) yean from 
September 24.2008 until September 24,201 1 (the 'ExBnded Expiratan Date'). The Agreement 
shall expire on the Extended Expration Date; provided, howevw, that during the period f" the 
effedivedateofthisAmendmentuntiltheEx$ndadExpirationData,theAgreementmaybe 
tenninat6d eadii either by writ$n notice frwn Camcast phone, by AT8T pursuant la the 
Agreement's ea@ termiiljcf~ pmviskns, IX by mubal agreement of the parties. 

h c a s t  Phone ada-dedges and agrees that it will amend the Agreement in acmrdance with the change 
of law provisions in the Parks interconnection agreement to refiect fulure changes of law as and when 
they may arise. 

EXCEPT AS MODIFIED HEREIN, Au OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE UNDERLYING 
AGREEMENT SHALL REMAIN U N " G E D  AND IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT. 

In entering into this Amendment neither Party waives. and each Party expressly reserves, any rgk, 
remedies or arguments it may have at law or under the intervening law or regulabry change provisions in 
(he underlying Agreement (induding intervening law rights asserted by eyher Party via written notla 
predating this Amendment) with respect to any o m .  decisions, l e g i  (Y pmceedings and any 
remands thereof, which the Pa* have not yet fully incorporated into hiis Agreement (Y which 
subjed of furlher review. 

This Amendment shal be filed with and is subject b approval by the Commissions and shall become 
effective on the date of the la& signature execuling h e  Amendment 

be 
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